Agenda Item No. 6

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION
1112 I Street #100
Sacramento, California 95814
(916) 874-6458

December 5, 2012

TO: Sacramento Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Peter Brundage, Executive Officer
RE: CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR APPOINTMENTS FOR CLAENDAR YEAR 2013

CONTACT: Don Lockhart AICP, Assistant Executive Officer
(916) 874-2937 (Don.Lockhart@SacLAFCo.org)

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the your Commission approve the Vice-Chair and Chair for Calendar Year 2013
as follows:

Chair: Mike Singleton City Member
Vice-Chair:  Either Office #1 or #2 County Member
DISCUSSION

The attached table outlines the rotation schedule established by your Commission on March 7, 2007 for
selecting the Commission Chair and Vice-Chair. The recommendations reflect the previously approved
rotation.

At the discretion of your Commissioh, the Vice-Chair may be either of the two County Offices - #1 or

#2. Please note that Commissioner Yee most recently fulfilled the County role in the rotation in the
years 2008 and 20009.

Respectfully,

SACRAMENTO LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Pt Brun

(X
Peter Brundage é
Executive Officer

DL/dl

(Comm_Chair_Rotation_Report_12-5-12)
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